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ETEXT ATTACHMENT 09/22/2011
September 22, 2011

Ashley Carter

Campaign Finance Analyst

Reports Analysis Division

Re: Mid-Year Report (01/01/2011 - 06/30/2011)

This letter responds to your request for additional information dated August 19, 2011. Your letter requests the

addition of an election designation for items reported on Schedule E. In addition, your letter requests clarification

of the description ?Production Fees? on Schedule E. We have filed an amended report today that includes the election

designation information as well as an updated description on Schedule E.

You also requested clarification for a disbursement on Schedule B for ?Media Advertising Buy.? This activity did not
contain express advocacy.

Respectfully submitted,

Greg Speed
Treasurer
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